
Kingery Construction Co.
201 N 46th St
Lincoln, Nebraska 68503
Phone: +14024654400

Project: 11-23-6785 - CRETE ISIS THEATRE PHASE 2
139 W. 13th

Crete, Nebraska 68333

Prime Contract Potential Change Order #003: CE #012 - Add Bond
TO:     FROM:    

PCO NUMBER/REVISION:  003 / 0   CONTRACT: 11-23-6785 - CRETE ISIS THEATRE
PHASE 2  

REQUEST RECEIVED FROM:     CREATED BY:  Mark Riley (Kingery Construction Co.)
STATUS:  Pending - In Review  CREATED DATE:  4/5/2024

REFERENCE:  PRIME CONTRACT
CHANGE ORDER: 

None  

FIELD CHANGE:  No  

LOCATION:  ACCOUNTING METHOD:  Amount Based  

SCHEDULE IMPACT:  0 days PAID IN FULL:  No  

EXECUTED: No SIGNED CHANGE ORDER
RECEIVED DATE:

    TOTAL AMOUNT:  $5,463.00

 
POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER TITLE: CE #012 - Add Bond
 
CHANGE REASON: No Change Reason
 
POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION: (The Contract Is Changed As Follows)
CE #012 - Add Bond
Cost to supply the Payment and Performance Bonds
 
ATTACHMENTS:
Bond Invoice.pdf 
 
# Budget Code Description Amount
1 01-5015.V PERFORMANCE BOND.OVERHEAD Bond $5,058.00

Subtotal: $5,058.00
Fee ( ≈ 8.01% Applies to all line item types.): $405.00

Grand Total: $5,463.00
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